Dear Jim, 9/22/15
Enclosed is & copy of my today's letter to Herb KoDommell.

As you koow, the only resson I agrred %o be interviswed by C53 oa any luvel ie
because I fesred pat dodag it would be adverse to Jimxy's interoxt. As you also
“know I 4id not see Leiser the first iwo times he asied me %o mee him. I reported to
you tha whenk he did ooue here, cotens}fily to prepare himself to propare Rather
to question me, ho dldn't bother o take auy notes ani didn't ask me the kinds of
qmaﬁmﬁmprotnﬁmﬂbacknomdtﬂ:mhouhmldhaveubd.

The CBS move in court of which you lsarned only by the service of aourt papors
only yesterday, a Sunday, in my belief is dig@etrically opposite the interest of
. Ray's defense.

It also confronte we with other ethical questions for which I will not mow
take time.

The cogbination of these and other factors - one of which is CBE3' total dis-
interest for eight years and now an interest that aside from any political content
1t may have is clearly commercially motivated - also mbikes me have doubt about
the intentions of many iavolved.

80, 1 sm writing to tell you that I wAll bo writing GBS and declining to
appear on the show for veasons X will specify.

Wnils there is no letter that those with the disposition to do so cannot
misyepresgent, I will make some of the reasons a matier of written record.

Had I declined prior to CBS' maidng of this record that wonld have riasiced
encangering Jisty's rights. However, with this rscord CB3' adsrepresentation
of my rveasons will have to be deliberate.

They have you on tape already. You sre not in the same positiocn. They do
not have ne on taps. :

¥When there is time I would like to go over all the papers served on you.
Soms of thw items you told me about give mo still other quesiions. Hut there
is no rush on thia. We both h ave other more important things to do now. Only
nyouhawwmkcmmmrmmtnﬁmuacomh&fomyoufmmm
appoalmdsmditoﬁwouldlunttoatudythisfnomm.

mr@h.
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Deay Kr. Rathor,

mmwfmlautlamedtobautammwdb:youfortmmdkwpwt
dmmm-mmmmtim.

Ivﬁhmﬂ:o&dlth(ﬁﬁwplalmldmamlnntmtohw that
w‘refusaltabetnteﬂmedhwmwdxodoﬂthm poersonally or professionallye
Aayonknw.vohunnmrmtorapobmto.mhoﬂ»r.

What CBJ has dona confrouts me with a seafilet of interest and doubts about
she xotives and purposes of others, not you.

IuMY:hﬁnﬂpﬁo&kmoumﬁmhwnmmmhrutnsi
soe it. To date I belisve I have, and &t personal cost. I have mever sxplaitsd
Mmhsverc:wdtovhnnnuommblpadnmdlnmtmuwm.

Mpmm!mamfmiommmwmmdanmm.lhwm-
fes&mﬂmeﬂamumintanummmlyﬂ.MIhwspmtmof
entirely unpaid hours on this case. The cosbination of thess and othar expeyionces
is what forsa the beliefs ﬂmtdstexﬂmwaecim.lthinkymmthatwml
a3 a ve mmmwﬁpmiam.pwmcaswmmwmmw
bene: ton.Frmtm.sIhopemmuquntmdtmtnyémumd
om prinoiple, on ethical grounds, nob self-dntorest.

mwmtiubeéaminmurtthatxbenmis geriously sdverse to Ray's
interest. I will discuss these with you off the record, if you want, tut 1'd pro-
famtmshmmmdymm.Ialseragaﬁtthecondiﬁm\mder
m&mwtﬁsmwithmhubtswdqwsﬁm.MWuwldm
snough tc cauns ms to have nothing further to do with thls projuct.

MﬁhatMtﬁstmmummmtdvh&ohxmywmm.
Emest Leiser came here tomnmmtommyoufnrmhmm:m
nomm«zﬂmtmtxmarduatbrmmumnornmmﬁmtorm
mum«mamm:mtminmtInﬂdnmdundfaﬂtoumvmt
m&w!:,vhtwwmduwﬁmm—myﬁﬂnxlupﬁu
propcrtothemmtadmmuuofmmun.mmhmmmhuwfor
most of the time Laiser vas and 1 have no ohjection to Martin's telling yon any-
thinahemmttoofuhsthehnrdbemwkimandm.'tmrm@dfm
baﬁu’admmtaﬁmnﬁmtIsdd%thhmmmmﬂmt
as devil's advocatse. 1 consider him a partisan, ot a dispsssionats reporter or
umbiased secker of fact.

Prior to that, if subtly, Lieiser had undertaken $0 blacimail Jim Lesar based
on an iusdvertent error in the intervie with you iz & effort to got lesar's
approval for a CBS interview with Ray that Lesar, as Ray's counsel, baiieved was not
in Ray's interest. Consiotent vith this when he uae heve fedper aotunlly arged with
me that in the evidentiary hearing we nhmldbavedmuhatursmddaammpar
mﬂimlevmttothatmowdingandhave thrmmmdencslmpmemngfor
ths trial we seck. With Leiser the writer, I bave to have doudbts about what this show
is going to be ani what it can mean +0 Ray's defonse.

Sincerely,
Harold Welsberg
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Kr. Borbert MoDonnell,
Laboratory of Foresniqg Sciences
Box 1114, Corning, H.Y. 14830 Cartitied-Return Receipt

Dear Herk,

. Your appearance in the Ray case as A defense witness was based on my iavestigaiion
and analysis, which your examinations confirmed. It is I who first asked you to be
this axpert wiiness, beced on ay confidence in my owa work and tho rveports I had
received of you.

1 nov find that vhereas you would hot give me a wet of prints sven though I am
the investigator for the defense in this cxse that you bave made them available
for commercialization hy CBY,

Ifindtmsmmuuawmm.mkhsthtmt!mmm
done 1is diagjarically oprosite the interess of the defense.

As » oriminalish you should knov that yours is but oue part of a case and that
casns are often dealded other then they should be and withoub regard to whet shbuld
be the comivolling factorm. ’

Howevsr, 1 am shohBed at this kind of professions) atiitmie and conduct and
that you would do what could jeopardise a man’a rights ani the ease. One of xy
purposes ia to be certain the facts as reported %o me are trus, as they seem
to be without reasonatle question. Another is to let you kmow how I fedl. Still
another is to remind you of the protective order of the court.

If after all of this you are willing to do wbat I ok you should have done to
begln v!th, givs the defense investigator a copy of thos prints, I would like one,

Sincerely,

Harold Woisberg



